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_

From: Perreault, Jocelyn <jperreault@mccarthy.ca>

Sent: July 15, 2013 2:05 PM

To: Karim Renno

Cc: ‘evincent@deloitte.ca’; jnadon@deloitte.ca’; MacLeod, Walker W.; Poplaw, Mason
Subject: Re: Homburg CCAA proceedings

Dear Karim,

As | believe | mentioned to you (although | may be wrong), | left for family vacations at the end of last week and | will be
back at the beginning of August. As indicated during our telephone discussion and further to your letter of last week,
the Monitor has been doing the necessary reviews in respect of your clients’ lien claims against certain assets of the HiII
Group identified as being "non-core

assets" and, in all or at least most cases, some factual information in order to complete these reviews is missing. My
colleague Walker Macleod, from cur Calgary office, who is hereby copied, will send you a list of requested factual
information over the course of this week or at the beginning of next week and, once received, such information will be
reviewed and validated such that you can be advised in due time of the Monitor's position with respect to your clients’
proof of secured claim against the various Hll Parties.

Regards,

Jocelyn

Jocelyn T. Perreault

Faillite et restructuration | Bankruptcy & Restructuring

T: 514-397-7092
E: iperreault@mccarthy.ca

McCarthy Tétrault S.E.N.C.R.L,, s.r.L.
Bureau 2500

1000, rue De La Gauchetiére Quest
Montréal QC H3B 0A2

From: Karim Renno [mailto:krenno@imk.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 10:57 AM
To: Perreault, Jocelyn

Cc: Peter Kalichman <pkalichman@imk.ca>
Subject: Homburg CCAA proceedings

Dear Colleague,
Please refer to the attached letter.

Regards,



Karim Renno
(514) 934-7739

IRVING MITCHELL KALICHMAN S.E.N.C.R.L./LLP
Place Alexis Nihon | Tour 2

3500, boulevard De Maisonneuve Quest | bureau 1400
Montréal (Québec) H3Z 3C1

M(514) 935-4460 ( (514) 935-2999

www.imk.ca

Attachments:
img-710104733-0001.pdf (355261 Bytes)

Ce courriel peut contenir de I’information privilégiée, confidentielle ou protégée contre la divulgation. L envoi
de ce courriel qui est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) mentionné(s) ne constitue pas une renonciation
a un droit de quelque nature que ce soit. Toute utilisation, transmission ou copie non autorisée de ce courriel est
interdite. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez en aviser I’expéditeur et détruire toute copie en votre
possession. Notre politique de confidentialité est affichée a I’adresse www.mccarthy.ca.

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure. No waiver
whatsoever is intended by sending this e-mail which is intended only for the named recipient(s). Unauthorized
use, dissemination or copying is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please notify the sender and
destroy all copies of this e-mail. Our privacy policy is available at www.mecarthy.ca.




